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TAMPA , FLORIDA 

Tison Broadcasting Co. 
PHONE 2-8024 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
R.D.2, Box 298 
Walnutport 
Pennsylvania 

Dear Kermit: 

113 E. LAFAYETTE P.O. BOX 1077 

17 February 1958 

Thank you for your letter of the 12th. Yours was the 
second one I've received this week. Both for the day and times 
on the 11th of February. The other was from Ted Weiser, 19 
Fairview Avenue, Schuylkill Haven, Pa. 

You may consider this as confirmation that you were 
receiving our signal. At the time we were transmitting on 
5000 watts as we are in the process of checking our field 
intensity in preparation for going to 5000 watts. 

We have just completed building the new rig. Two Blaw 
Know towers, 300 foot, 600 feet apart with a large lake in 
between them. Moisture content was just one of the things 
we were after. This makes the perfect ground signal. 

The transmitter and phasing equipment are the latest 
models built by RCA. In fact all broadcast equipment is 
RCA. 

Thanks again for your letter and the best of luck in 
logging many more stations. 

Sincerely yours, 

.J.(7 
Herbert E. Buck Jr. 
Director of Operations 


